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1 DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY

2 Orffice of the Becoretary

3 . Washington

4 | 26 April 1946

5 || MEMORANDUM

6 TO: Mr. Betﬁ W. Richardson

7 I There is forwarded herewith as enclosure (A) a

8 memorandum from Admiral H. R. 8tark requesting that certaln
o || typographical and grammatical errors be corrected in the

10 transoript of his testimony before the Joint Committee. These

5 11 iteme are listed by page and line number
E 12 /8/ John Ford Barcher
% 13 JOHN FORD BAECHER
é 14 Commander, USNR
§ 15 Enclosure:- (A) Memo from Mmira:l. '+R. 8%ark to Commander
: 18 J.F. Baecher dtd 19 Apr 46.
17 o B, ety e e
18 19 April 1946
19 || MEMORANDUM
20 To: Commender John Ford Baecher.
21 1. Referring to the recent hearings, I have read them
. 22 over and I see no correotions for us in Volume 68. However,

23 on Page 13,712 in the question by Mr. Richardson in the para-
24 graph at the top of the page next to the last line, the word

—

25 "Pptac®  gshould be "Prince". .
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In Volume 89, page 13,807 in the paragraph near the

bottom of the page starting "I remember her reicark", change

"her' to "the" go that it would read "I remember the remark".

Se

On page 13,927, paragreph 1 at top of page, “May"

should be "December". If I sald "May" it certainly was a

mistake.

I hed meant and thought I had said "I think it was

December," etoc.

4.

Page 13,948, line 19-20, insert "based" at the end of

1ine 9 so that the answer would read "they were based in".

To: Comander John Ford Baecher =2-

5.

(a) Page 13,912, line 2, change the last two worde
"any explanation" to "an exclamation".

L+ L ] -] a @ Q a L] o e ] (] ]

19 April 1946

Going back to my former testimony, I note the following

and which Dave may have corrected but I think i1t might be well

to check up:
Volume 356:
(a) Page 6;395, line 6 after the word "out" insert "except"

(¢)

through" and eliminate the word “of". It would then

read "they couldn't get out except through Intelligence'

Page 6,397, line 13 insert “the" between the words
"when" and "King". It would then read"when the King.
went back", etc.

Page 6,433, line 13 insert the word "not" between the

words "did* and "have”. It would then read "so we did

5
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not have". .This is obviouﬁly a olerical error.
Page 6,463, line 6 change "200" to "0200°".
Page 6,502, line 20 change the word 'traniport‘ to
"task force".
Page 6,605, line 11 change the word “report" to
"support®.
Page 6,524, 1line 20 change the word “"we" to the word
"he".
/8/ H. R. Stark.
H. R. Stark,
Admiral, U. 8. NAVY,

ENCLOSURE (A)

b3
»
2
o
v
v
»
e
:
£
¢
S
:
z
)
4

Mr. Lane: Under date of May 20, 1946 we received a request
from Admiral Beardall of certain corrections he would like to
have wade in h:l.a' testimony. We ask that his request be wade a
part of the record.

The Chairman: It is so ordered.

(The matter above referred to is as follows:)
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| DEPARTMENT OF THE NAVY
OFFICE OF TH& SECRETARY
AASHINGTON

20 May 1946
MAMORANDUM
To; Mr. Set* ¥. Richardson.

Admiral Beardall has checked the transcriot of
his testimony before the Joint Committee and requests that
the typographical errors listed on the enclosure be corrected
in the transcript.
/8/ John Ford Bsecher

Commgnder, USKNR.

-3 .'u “n - - - ™ -

Underline indicates error or omission

Volume &9, of 11 April 1948

Page Line Change

14,014 24 Should read: "Harbér attack when I
: joined him',

14,020 2 should read: "No, not ne;esaarily 80.
b that',

14,025 12 Chenge "American" to "Japanese",

14,025 13 Omit "o; J apan" .' |

14,036 1 Shou.'l:i read: ':When do you think it will

hapnen,” ,

— - - — i, ¥




_— . B 2 e E— ——

| | | | | | 14,645

g8 2 1 |114,038 6 Should read: "the conclusion thet 1t was

2 | | immediately” .

i ‘ 3 |114,039 15 Read "No, he never discussed it with".

4 |l14,054 4 Should reed:; *or some sort of a mail

5 center, or something.”
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{l
W1C5 {!
e | Mr. Lane: Mr. Chairman, interrogatories were sent by the
15-0 2 || Coomittee upon the request of Senator Ferguson, to Vice Admiral

V1lliam A. Glassford, USN, in Germany, and to Brigadier General

Francis G. Brink, USA, in Shanghal, for the purpose of ascer-

taining whether or not they have information concerning watters
under review by the Committee. Inquiry was made by the Névy
Department of Rear Admiral Cato G. Glover, USN, Honolulu, and
his reply was furnished to Committee Counsel, as were the replies
to interrogations by Admiral Glassford and General Brink.
Brigadier GeneralhE. L. Harrison was interviewed by counsel

10

11 for a similar reason. The results of all of these inquiries

“MNVd B Guvm

12 were presented in writing to each mewber of the Committee. It
. ; 13 is the view of Counsel that none of these officers has informa-
% 14 tion material to this inquiry, and unless the comnittee desires
E 15 otherwise, counsel does not contemplate thew as wlitnesses.
) 16 Mr. Murphy: Are you offering, however, the interrogatories?
17 The Chairman: You want that statement made a part of the
18 record?
19 Mr. Lane: Yes.
20 Mr. Murpny: I think, in view of the fact that there are
21 statements wade in the record which would intimate thﬁt those
. 22 il gentlemen have vital information, and in view of the fact
23 that the interrogatories do not so indicate, I think that
24 those interrogatorlies ought to be made a part of the record.
25 The: Chairman: So ordered.

N SR E——— —— 2 — P e m— e TR TSNS




14,647
WLC6 1 Mr. Lane: Mr. Chairman, we would like to have perumission

2 |/to furnisﬁ those to the reporter because we don't havse them
ith us. |

4 The Chairman: You will do it today?

5 Mr. Lane: Yes, s8ir.

6 (The watter referred to above 1s as follows:)
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Request is made by Joint Comnittno_ianptigating Pearl
Harbor attack that Brigadier General Francis G. Brink answer
the following questions:

1. Did you know Brooke Popham, British Air Marshal, head

of the Royal Alr Force in Malaya? |

Answer - Yes,

2. Did you ever talk to him concerning what our nﬁlicy would
be should the Javanese attack the British or Dutch?

e ]
Answer - No,

153, A, At 3:26 p.m. on 6 December 1941, Singapore time,

Captain John Creighton sent the following message

in code to Admiral Hart at Manila:

On Saturday Brooke Popham received from War

Department London:

American armed support has now been assured

us in following cases:

a. We have to execute our vlans fo prevent
landing Isthmus of Kra by Japs or counteract
Jap invasion elisewhere in Biam.

b. Attack 18 made on Dutch Indies and we voroceed
to their defense.

c. Japs attack US the British. Accordingly,
put plan in action without reference to
London if you have good information that

Jap expedition 1s advancing avparently with
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intention of landing in Kra, or if any

part of Thailand is violated by the Japs.

Should NEI be attacked, put plans agreed upon

between Dutch and British ¥mto operation.
Were the contents of this message discussed by you
with Brooke Popham?
Answver - No.
Was any or all of the information contained in the
message conveyed by you to Captain Creighton?
Answer - No.
Were the contents of the above message known to you
before 1t was sent?

Answer - No.

If not, when did you first learn of the contenta?

2
»
x
v
»
v
»
C
r
3
a
s
£
0
-4
2
¢
a

Answer - In above cable received 15 April.

To your knowledge were the contents of that message
given to you or anyone by Brooke Popham before it
-was dispatched?
Answer -~ No,
At what time did you first have knowledge that the Japs
would attack the Kra Peninsula?
'Anawer - Unable to say accurately from memory without
consulting my revorts between 3 and 8 December
1941 to the War Department. Two convoys were

reported off Cochin China, travelling south,
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at least one day'befove the Kra Peninsula

landing; they turned west then 1in darkness
turned south. The RAF observed the convoys
and attacked them at the time the landings 1n

Malaya and South Thailand were made, Possible

landings on Kra and North Malaya were & definite
Japanese capability on the previous day when the
convoys were reported in the Gulf of Siam. To
the best of my recollection the time of the |
actual landing was on or about the 8th of
Deoqﬂber.

When did you first learn that they were going %to attack any

territory of the British? |
Aniwer - Answer to Question 4 applies. I learned of

landings at Kota Bahru in Malaya at 0100,

8 December, Singapore time. |
a. Was anyone connected with the armed services of the

American Government advised by you of an expected
attack?
Answer - Yes. I furnished the data given in reply
to Question 4.
b. If so, who was so advised and when?

Answer - I notified the War Department and the

Philippine Deparfment of the Japanese

movements toward the Kra Peninsula noteﬁ
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in the answer to Question 4. The precilse

time would have to be obtained by reference

to the War Department message file,
. What d1d you know from the British or the United Btates

about our policy should the Japanebe attack the British

and/or the Dutch?

Answer -~ Concerning the U, 8. Policy covering this
matter, I have no knowledge.

8. Do you know. of any poilcy that the United Btates had as
to our action in case the Japanese attacked the British
and/or the Dutch but not the Americans?

Answer . Bame answer as in Number 7.

April 25, 1946

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. RICHARDSON:

| Reference is made to the reply of Brigadier General Francis

G. Brink to cabled questions from the Joint Committee con-

cerning his knowledge of the general situation in the Far

East just prior to December 7, 1941l.
In reply to Question No. 4 and Questions 6A and 6B, it 1is
noted that General Brink refers to a dispatch he sent to

the War Department concerning Japanese movements toward the
Kra Peninsula.
It 18 noted that at page 5507 of the Joint Committee trans-

cript there appeare a paraphrase of a message sent by

Cener2l Brink from Singa pore on December 5, 1941, mevorting
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#

this incident, and the War Department lialson office has

advised that this message 1s the only report received by

the War Department between December 3 and December 8, 1941
from General Brink.

A copy of the paraphrased meaaagé sent by Brink, as it
apoeara in the transcript, is attached.

In answer to Question No. 5, Gen. Brink says he lesrned of the
landings at Kota Bhru at 0100, 8 Dooembér,'ﬂingapcra time.

That 18 equivalent to 7:30 AM Degember 7, Honolulu time,

and 1:00 PM Decewber 7, Washington time.
/s8/ Logen J. Lane

Paraphrase of a Secret Message Recelived at War Department

at 4:20 P.M. December 6, 1941,

From Blnganoref Filed 5:13 P.M., December 5, 1941

Received in I.B.: 1535 A.M,, December 7, 1941 No. 96

Brink advises that at one o'clock in the afternoon,

following a course due west, were seen a battleship, five

crulsers, seven destroyers and twenty-five merchant ships;

these were seen at 106° 8' E., 8% N.; this was the first

report.

The second report was that ten merchant ships, two cruisers

and ten destroyers were seen following the same course at
106° 20' E., 7° 35' N,

Both of the above reports came from patrols of the
Hoya) Air Force.
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CONGRESS OF THE UNITED STATES

JOINT COMMITTEE
ON THE INVESTIGATION OF THE

PEARL HARBOR ATTACK
April 26, 1946
VEMORAMDUM FOR MR, RICHARDSON:

Reference is made to the reply of Brigadier General Francis

d. Brink to cabled questions from the Joint Committee con-
cerning his knowledge of the gen~ral eituation in the Far
East just prior to December 7, 1941.

In reply to question No. 4 and questlons 6A and 6B, it 1is
noted that éenpral Brink refers to a dispatch he sent %o
the War Dapartment‘boncerning Javanese movements toward the
Kra Peninsula.

It is noted that at page 5507 of the Joint Committee trans-
script there avvears a paraphrase of a message sent by
General Brink from Singapore on December 5, 1941, revorting
this 1ncident,'and the War Department lialson office has
advised that this message 18 the only report received Dy
the War Department between December 3 and December 8, 194l
from General Brinlk,

A copy of the paraphrased message sent by Brink, as 1t

aopears in the transcript, 1s attached.

In answer to Question 6, Gen. Brink says he learned of the

landings at Kota Bharu at 0100, 8 December, Bingapore time.
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That 1s aquivalent to 7:30 AM December 7, Honolulu time,

and 1:00 PM December 7, Washington time.
/s/ Logan J. Lane

Enclosure

‘LLtem)

Para phrase of a Secret Message received at War Department

at 4:29 P.M. December 6, 194l.

From Singapore: Filed 5:13 p.m,, December 65, 1941
Recelived at_I,B.: -1=35 a.m,, December 7, 1941 No. 96

Brink advises that at one o'clock in the afternoon,
following a course due west, were seen a battleship, five
cruisers, seven destiroyers and twenty-five merchant snips;
these were seen at 106° 8' E., 8° N.; this was the first
revort.

The second report was that ten merchant ships, two
oruisers and ten destroyers were seen following the same
course at 106° 20' K., 79 36% Nj

Both of the above reports came from patrols of the

Royal Air Force.
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THE SECRETARY OF THE NAVY

Waghington
6 May 1946

Dear BSenator Barkley:

Reference 1s made to your letter dated 3 April 1946, which
forwarded interrogatories to be submitted to Vice Admiral
William A, Glassford, U, 3., Navy, which was acknowladged Ly
letter dated 10 April 1946 from the Acting Secretary of the
Navy.

The written replies of Vice Admiral Glagsford to the in-
terrogatories have now been repeived, and I am encloglng for
you the original eigned by him,

Sincerely
./B/'James Forrestal
The Hon, Alben W, Barkley, Chairman
Joint Committee on the Investigation
of the Pearl Harbor. Attack

U, 3. Benate
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2 1 UNITED STATES FLEET
2 UNITED STATES NAVAL FORCES, GERMANY
. 3 o/o0 Fleet Pogt Office
4 New York, N. Y.

5 ENCLOSURE (A) TO LETTER OF VICE ADMIRAL WILLIAM GLASSFORD,

8 U, 8. NAVX _ 20 April 1946
WRITTEN REPLIES TO QUESTIONNAIRE OF SENATOR BARKLEX.
7 Question 1. Admiral Glassford, were you commanding U. S, Naval |

s || Forces in Chinese waters in October 1941l and was your superlor
o l officer Admiral Thomas A, Hart who had headquarters at Manila?

10 ! Angwer - Yes.

11 Question 2. Did your Flag Lieutenant, at that tlme Lt. Chenault;
12 on the U.8.8, Gun Boat Luzon, advise you that Karl H, von

13 Wiegand had important information and that you were to call him
14 in regard to 1t? B

15 Angwer - I have no recollection, However I saw Mr, von Wiegand

2 G 'NOLDNIKHSYM TNvd ¥ AQuvyMm

18 often by prearrangement,
17 Question &, Did you on or about the 17th of October 1941 go to
18 the office of Karl H., von Wiegand in Shanghal and did he tell

19 you the followlng:

20 "I have information through what hitherto have been

5 realisble channels, that the General Staffs of the Im-

22 perial Japanese Army and Navy together with the Japapeae

23 Government, have set December 6, 1941, ag the *‘deadline'’

24 for the negotiations in Washington, If no egettlement has

25 | been reached by that date, between the Japanese and

e e G R B
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American Governments, war may start any hour after

midnight December 6."
Angwer - I saw Mr. von Wiegand frequently over a period of
time. I cannot therefore state whether or not I
geaw him on or about the 17th of October 1941; but
nelther the statement quoted nor 1ts subgtance was
communicated to me by Mr. von Wiegand at any tlime.
Question 7 (cont'd)., If you do not anawer that questlion 1n the
affirmetive, did he glve ycu the substance of what was etatad 1n
the previous question? Or what do you now say that you recall
that he stated to you in regard to the ahbove conversatlon®
Angwer -~ At no time did I have a conversaftion with Kr. von
Wwiegand in which such informafion or itg substancas
was given to me,
Question 4, Did Karl H. von Wiegand tell you that he could not
reveal to you the source of his information since a leak might
involve the lives of several persons, but that he had reasons
to belleve that 1t came from a very high source in Tokyo?
Angwer - See my reply to Question 3,
Question 4 (cont'd), Did you not know at the time that Karl H.
von Wiegand was careful in making statements to you?

Angwer - That was always my lmpresslon,

Question 5. Ig 1t not true that Karl H, von Wiegand had glven
you other information and that you had remarked that 1t had

proven better and more correct than informetion from Naval

IR ——m—
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Intelligence in Shanghal?

Answer - Over a period or'timg:lru von Wiegand gave me much
valuable 1nformation, I do not recall making the
particular remark mentioned,

Question 6, Did you, Admiral, ayatg on or about October 17,

1941, that you would immediately make a report on the infor-

mation that he had given to you about; “If no settlement has

been reached by that date between the Japanese and the American

Governments war may start any hour after midnight, December 6,

1941 ("), or any conversation similar or contalning that gtate-

ment?

Answer - No, since I di1d not receive the information.

| Question 7, To whom did you report the conversation you had

with Karl H. von Wiegand on or about the 17th of October 19417
Answer - To no one, since I had no conversation with Mr. von
Wiegand_ of the nature referred to in Questions 3,
6 and 8,
Questién 8. To whom did you communicate the information that
you recelved from Karl H. von Wiegand relatlve to:

"I have information through what hitherto have been
reliable channels, that the General Staffs of the Imper-
lal Japanese Army and Navy together with the Japanese
Government, have set December 6, 1941, ag the 'deadline!
for the negotiations in Washington, If no settlement

has been reached by that date, between the Japanese and

il

— —y
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American Governments, war may start any hour after

midnight December 6."

i Aﬁavar - No one, since I did not receilve such information.

Question 8 (cont!d), Did you report this conversation or the
substance of it or any part of 1t to Admiral Hart in Manila?
Angwer - No, since the conversatlon did not take place,
Quesgtlion 9, Did you send a report of this information (quo-
tation in Question 8) or the subgtance of it or any part of

1t to any officlal 1in Washington?

Angwer - No, since I dld not recelve such information,
Question 10. If your answer to the previous question 1g "Yes",
to whom did you report in Washington and give us the subgtance
of that report,

Angwer - My answer to the previous question is "No, "

Quastion 1l1l. Did you ever advise anyone the substance of the
quotation contained in Question 8 or any part of 1t?

Angwer -~ No, since 1 did not receive such information,
Questlon 12. On or about December 7, 1941, Philippine time,
dld you dine with Karl H, von Wiegand and another or others

at which time you discussed information that hea had given you
aboﬁt December 6 and that }t might not come true and that you
had made the cryptlc remark: "We may take the initiative. "?
Angwer - I dild dine with Mr., von Wiegand, To the best of

my knowledge I did not meke the remark attributed

to me,
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Question 12 (cont'd). Admiral, will you please explain 1in de-

tall what was meant by the remark; "We may take the initiative.",

and where did you obtain that information?

Angwer - I cannot explain a remark,which, to the best of my
knowledge, I 41@ not make,

Question 13, Do you recall a telephone conversation on Monday

morning, Phlilippine tlme, wlth_l(arl H. von Wiegand and that you 'I

stated to him; “The war 1s on. Your information was correct."?

Algo that you related to him the news of the attack on Pearl

Harbor and that you were walting to see Admiral Hart and would

— e —
|

be off to your flagshlp by seaplane?
Angwer - I did telephone to Mr., von Wiegand. I did tell him
that Pearl. Harbor had been attacked by the Japanese.

l However I could not have referred to information

which I had not recelved.

/8/ Williem Glassford
WILLIAM GLASSFORD

—————
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NAVAL COMMUNICATION SYSTEM

Drafted by , Room No. Ext Nr.

COMDR JOHN FORD BAECHER 1070 2920
Date
15 APR 1946

M

From; BSECNAV (JAG) . 152019 PRECEDENCE
To; COMAIRPAC (date/time group)
(GCT) X Routine

¥ RESTRICTED x
B e e N i S W e
Text: RESTRICTED

. FOR REAR ADMIRAL CATO D GLOVER USN X IN CONGRESSIONAL

INVESTIGATION OF JAPANESE ATTACK ON PEARL HARBOR QUESTION HAS

ARISEN A8 TO WHEREABOUTS OF ADMIRAI, H R STARK

ON NIGHT 6 DECEMBER 1941 AND ADMIRAL STARK CANNOT RECOLLECT 1
THAT DETAIL X LOG OF OPNAV DUTY OFFICER FOR ¢ DASH 7 DECEMBER
1941 INDICATES YOU STQOD WATCH FROM

1800 TO 0200 X THIS LOG CONTAINS OVER YOUR SIGNATURE THE

FOLLOWING ENTRY QUOTE AT 2000 MAJOR F L HARRISON COMMA AIDE
TO THE SECRETARY OF WAR COMMA TELEPHONED

THAT THE SECRETARY OF WAR DESIRED THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION

BY 0900 SUNDAY 7 DECEMBER COLON COMPILATION OF MEN OF WAR IN
FAR EAST COMMA BRITISH COMMA AMERICAN COMMA

JAPANESE COMMA DUTCH COMMA RUSSIAN COMMA ALSO COMPILATION 1
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OF AMERICAN MEN OF WAR IN PACIFIC FLEET COMMA WITH LOCATIONS
COMMA AND A LIST OF AMERICAN MEN OF WAR IN

THE ATLANTIC WITHOUT LOCATIONS X ADMIRALS INGERSOLL COMMA
STARK AND THE S8ECRETARY OF THE NAVY WERE CONSULTED AND THE
SECRETARY DIRECTED THAT THE INFORMATION BE

COMPILED AND DELIVERED TO HIM PRIOR TO 1000 SUNDAY 7
DECEMBER UNQUOTE X THIS ENTRY DOES NOT RECALL TO ADMIRAL STARK
ANY RECOLLECTION AS TO HIS WHEREABOUTS X HE ACCEPTS

THE ITEM BUT THINGS IT MAY POSSIBLY BE INACCURATE BECAUSE
HE CANNOT SEE WHY IT WOULD

- HAVE BEEN NECESSARY TO HAVE CONSULTED ALL THREE PAREN
INGERSOLL HIMSELF AND KNOX PAREN IN THE MATTER REFERRED TO X
ADVISE BY DISPATCH AS SOON A8 POSSIBLE WHETHER

YOU RECOLLECT CONSULTING ADMIRAL STARK AS INDICATED

O MMA AS WELL AS THE MANNER IN WHICH AND THE APPROXIMATE TIME

YOU CONTACTED HIM AND WHERE HE WAS LOCATED

WHEN REACHED BY YOU X

FN COMAIRPAC 16636

TO SEC

P (JAG) WASHN DC

RESTRICTED X

I REGRET THAT I AM UNABLE TO RECALL THE INCIDENT REFERRED TO
IN YOUR 152019 X INFORMATION OF THE NATURE REQUESTED BY THE

SECRETARY OF WAR WAS NORMALLY COMPILED BY THE 8O CALLED QUOTE

T
L]
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| WAR ROOM UNQUOTE WHICH WAS THEN A NEW SECTION OF THE SHIP

| MOVEMENTS DIVISION OF OPNAV X THIS SECTION WAS HEADED BY

| CAPTAIN FRANK LEIGHTON NOW DECEASED X EVENTS OF IMPORTANCE

ORIGINATING FROM THE WAR ROOM WERE ENTERED IN THE LOG KEPT
BY THE SHIP

MOVEMENT DIVISION X IT IS POSSIBILETAT CAPT LEIGHTON WAS

JAPNESE CONVOY WHICH NAS WEST OF THE PHILIPPINES HEADED BCJU’ld
X THI8 WAS THE CONVO'.‘{ THAT MADE THE INITIAL LANDING ON THE
MALAY PENINSULA NEAR KOTA BHARU X I AM CERTAIN THAT THIS

CALL WAS MADE AFTER MIDNIGHT AS IT WAS TOWARD THE END OF THE
WATCH AND THAT ADMIRAL STARK WAS THEN AT HIS HOME X FROM REAR

ADMIRAL CATO D GLOVER X

#717/16 APR CH 1606362 152919

e e

Pl
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Mr. Murphy: Mr. Chairman, may I make one other request?

The Chairman: Mr. Mur'pl';y.

Mr. Murphy: During the course of the hearings, on
countless occasions each member of the committee referred to
the U.S. News, to quote from the different reports. In
view of the great use that was made of that volume I ask that
1t be made an exhibit.

e Chairman- U. S. News?

. Murphy: U. S. News.

e Chairman: Yes.

. Murphy: It was referred to time and time again.
We ought to have the source in the record.

Mr. Chairman: You want it made a part of the record?

Mr. Murphy: I would like to have it made an exhlbit,
Mr. Chairman.

Mr. Lane: T ask that it be given Exhibit No. 181, Mr.
Chairman.

The Chairman:; So ordered.

(The document was marked as
Exhibit No. 181.)

The Chairman: Proceed, Counsel.

Mr. Lane: By letter dated May 6, 1946, Senator Ferpuson
asked that General Hugh Knerr be called as a witness before

the committee. This request was reported to the Committee

on May 14,1946. We have not been advised by the committee




AL-56

D d "NOIODNIMSYM "INvd ¥ QavMm

10

11

12

13

14

13

16

17

18

21

22

23

a4

-
L g — e - e s S—— e 0

14,665

that General Knerr should be presented as a witness. We

would like to have that statement appear in the record .

The Chairman: It will be noted in . rd.

-

Senator Brewster: Was thsfe any action by the committee?

I The Chairman: We had that up last week. The matter

was discussed and the committee in effect denied the request
by ordering the hearings and the record closed today. There
was no understanding, as I recall, of the committee that he
would be mlled as a witness. It would 1nvolv§ the calling
of other witnesses.

Mr. Lene: By letter dated November 15, 1945 Senator
Terpuson requested coples ol all intercepted messages between

January 1 and July 1, 1941. Messapges printed In Exhibit No. 1

| were selected from those sent during the period July 2, 1041
to December 8, 1941. Present counsel have not pursued this

request. and, therefore, has not available such intercepts.

senator Brewster: What is the reason you didn't pursue 1t?
Mr. Richardson: As a matter of fact, Senator,iit was
a2 request which was made of Mr. Mitchell early in the hearings
and he turned it over to Mr. Hannaforﬁ and 1t came to light
| vinen we started preparing to close this record, and ve just

| paid no, further attention to 1t.

Senator Brewster: I think we did get some of the
wessages during that perilod, which had a very illuminating

wearing on this matter of ths knowladge of the Jespaness, as
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to their knowledge of the intercepted communications, wvarning
the Japanese Embassy to iook out because they thought we
wvere breaking the code.
You recall those episodes. Those communications were
not furnished to us earlier,'qhich, we thought, was unfortunate.
Tt wasn't until we went into this earlier period. How those
wvere seléctad and wvhat was the basis of this earlier period, )
January to June, I don't know.
Mr. Richardson: We are subject, of course, to whatever
She committee wants to do. It came up from the bottom of u
the basket. _ * 1
senator Brewster: Do you know what the volume 1s? !
Mr. Richardson: I don't know. ‘
Senator Brewster: Unless they are very extensive I think h
1t would be & pood idea to have them in. We had these few
in May and June, as I recall it, which showed these communica- §
tions between Tokyo, Berlin, and Washington, and they revealed
very veluable information. b
Now, how many intercepts there were during the six months
period I don't know. Unless they are very extensive I think \
it would be a pood idea to have them. 1
Mr. Masten: Mr. Chairman, it is my impression that the
volume is enormous.
The Chairman- I thought the intercepts which we had

secured, and made Exhibit 2, I believe 1t was, contained all
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the pertinent intercepts.

Senator Brewster: No one has ever looked at these.

Mr. Richardson: Have you any 1ldea, Mr. Masten, as to
nwow extensive the intercepts are that would be responsive to
this request?

Mr. Masten: The only information I have on that, Mr.
Richardson, 1s that Mr. Hannaford spent about three weeks over
ihere, but what he went through T don't know. I belleve
there is a memorandum in the file which discusses what he
did in examining the intercepts. I, myself, know actually

nothing other than that about 1it. |

Mr. Richardson: It would be possible, st1ll closing your
record today, to include all of these intercepts by reference.
It would be physically possible to ask to have the intercepts [
put into a document and introduced in the record if you feel
ié is necessary, Mr. Chalrman. )

Senator Brewster: I think 1t 1s. |

The Chairman: Just to prab up all the intercepts between N
January and July might mean.pro&uoing a lot of highly immaterial
stuff.

Mr. Richardson: The request covers that, just that,
all of the intercepts in that six months'’ period. fi

The Chairman: This printing bill is golng %o be something

«normous as it 1s, as everybody knows. I do not use that as

an argument against putting anything of value into the record,
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but if they are very voluminous it 1is obvious that they might

2 i contain a lot of items that have nothing to do with the

g

3 inquiry.
3 Senator Brewster: Vould it be possible to have counsel
5 7ind out about that and gpet a decision this afternoon? ‘
8 The Chairman: If the committee is willing to say that as
7 of today counsel shall examine these intercepts and include
8 in the record what counsel repards as pertinent, I would have
9 no objection to that.
10 Senator Brewster: Could we leave it this way, that if

é 11 it 1s found they are not extensive, that they may go in.

é 12 || That would be easier -- to put them in.

. ; 1350 The Chairman: That 1s a rather vapgue way of doing it.

_% 14 !} Mr. Masten: Mr. Chairman, as I ijust said to Mr. Richardson,

f 15 I* Mr. Hanneford spent, I believe, three weeks over there, and

: 16 I the material that was included in Exhibit 1 was what he reparded
17 as relevant to the inquiry. Now, whether or not he went behind
18 July 1, my impression is that he did, although I do not actually
10 ynow, as I never dilscussed 1t with him. '
20 Senator Brewster: Is there a memorandum?
21 | Mr. Masten: There is a memorandum in the files describing

.- 22 the procedure followed. I think the thing to do is to put the

23 memorandum in the record.
24 The Chairman Why not put the memorandum in the record.

25 Would that be agreeeble?
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| Senator Brewster: Subject to further ¢heck as to whether

ne went into this period before July lst. In the first instance
e did not because that was what occasioned our later desire

«hen we got word that there were these earlier communicatlions

in May and June. .

The Chairman: After all the time we have spent on the
‘ntercepts, 1t seems a 1ittle haphazard to come in on the
1ast day and ask to go back over another period, although I
have no objection if 1t 1s pertinent.

| Mr. Richerdson: Mr. Mesten tells me that it will be an

| enormous task and will take a month. I don't know what the

» source of that information is. T know nothing about this.

The request came up and rather than do anything about it I
thought I would present 1t, as we did.

The Chalrman: We examined everybody who appeared for
iays and days and days. T don't intimate that anybody vas
@:11ty of laches in not brinping up these prior ones, butb

it is unfortunate that on the 1ast day we are requested to

zo back over those intercepts for six months.

Mr. Masten: There is this memorandum in the file, Mr.
cheirmen, showing the basils on which the selection was made.
T haven't looked at 1t recently. I think that wvould be the

thing to put in.

The Chairman: I suggest that the memorandum be printed

1 us a part of The hearing today. Can you pot 1t for the record?
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The Chairman: I will withdraw the other suggestion.

(The matter above referred to is as follows:)
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December 21, 1946

MRMO. FOR THZ FILEZS RE SXHIBITS 1 AND 2

Exhibits 1 and 2, containing intercepted Japanese mes-

sages, were prepared by counsel from War Department records.

Counsel examined the War Department's file of Japanese inter-

cepted messages from July 1 to December 31, 194l. No exami-
nation was made of the Navy Department {ile of intercepts
because counsel was assured by both the Army and the Navy

that the Navy's file is a dupliocate of the Army's. With re-

speot to intercepts prior to July 1, 1941, the War Department's
£11es have not been examined completely, although enrlier

messages on particular subjects have been examlned after they

had been dug out by the War Department pursuant to request
of counsel.

Txhibit 1 is intended to include the most complete ple-
ture of the Japanrese-United Stales negotiations from the Jap
point of view that could be prepared without producing an
exhibit that was too bulky. In preparing the exhibit, tThe
following types of massages were eliminated:

1. Messages relating purely to adminiatrative
matters, such as salaries of embassy clerks, eto,

2. Messages transmitting the text of United
States or Japanese notes which are printed 1n full

in the State Department document entitled "Forelgn

Relations of the United States-Japan, 1931-1941."
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| 3. Certain messages relating to the negotia-

tions whioh were exchanged during the months of July,
August, and September. In these early months seleo-
tions were made to highlight the ooui'ao of the nego-

tiations, but as the negotiations approached the

I oritical stage -- 1.e., in the months of Ooctober,
November and December -- practioalli all messages
were inoluded.
4., Messages from the Japanese Ambassador in
Washington dealing with political activities in the f
United States, l
Txhibit 2 includes all intercepts that could be found
which were transmitted after August 1, 1941, and which deal%t

1 )

with éhip novements, eto., exoepjl: that messages of particular

| interest transmitted prior to that date are included in

S8ection 7 and that all messages relating to Hawaill that were
decoded in 1941 are included in Section 1.
In both of the exhlbits all reference to the type of |

| code--1.e., purple--were eliminated because at the time the

not be referred to in the hearings., These were the only
deletions from the War Department coples of the messages
except that three paragrapha glving detalled instructions

{ for the destruoction ofl code machines were deleted from oir-

oular No. 2330 which appears on page 137 of Fxhibit 1.
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Senator Ferguson's letter of November 18th, a copy of

which 1s attached, asked for all intercepted Japanese mes-

| sBages between January 1 and July 1, 1941, Intercepted

"Japaneae messages between those dates relating to Japanese
espilonage activities have been included in Txhibit 2 and
those showing that the Japanese suspeoted we were breaking
thelr codes, have heen inserted in the record. Due to the
press of other work, no steps have been taken as yet to answer

the request ocompletely.

November 15, 1945

Honorable William D, Mytchell

%
»
n
18]
2
v
»
c
r

Room 201, Senate Office Hldg.,
Washington, D,C,

Dear Mr, litochell:

=2 0 "NOLADNIHMSYM

I have received the printed copies of the intercepted
messages sent by the Japanese Government between July 1 and
December 8, 1941, -

I would greatly appreoliate it if you would send me-
another copy of this material, as well as a copy of all_ such
intercepted messages between January 1 and July 1, 1941,

With all good wishes, I an

S8incerely yours,

(8gd) Homer Ferguson

T |
- D Gy 5 gl i A e S ey WTY ey | Sl Ll . EER N T PNy -l . _ _‘m
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Mr. Iane: With reference to a letter dated November
3, 1945, from Senator Brewster renuesting that all State
Department reports and inquiries between Washington and London
on the Tyler Kent affair be produced, by memorandum dated
flovember 8, 1945 the then General Counsel, Mr. Mitchell, ad-
¢ised Senator Brewster that the request hﬁd been forwarded
o the gtate Department.

Oon November 20, 1945, by letter, Dean Acheson stated:

"Mr. Tyler G. Kent, formerly & clerk in the Foreign Service
employed as a code clerk in the American Embassy in London,
was arrested in ILondon in May 1940 and convicted by a British
gourt in October 1940 for violation of the British 0fficlal
Secrets Act. He was convicted of obtaining and communicating
documenté which might be useful to the enemy for a purpose
pre judicial to the interests and the safety of Great Britailn
snd of stealing one of those documents.”

The letter concluded:

"This Department does not understand how the facts con-
cearning the arrest and conviction of Kent, or correspondence
between the Department and the American Embassy in London in
regard to this matter, could be considered material to the

committee's investipation within the meaning of the President's

Crder of October 23, 1945. Therefore, the Department 1is unable o

. to comply with ‘the reauest of Senator Brewster."

In subsequent convérsations wvith Mr. arx, according to

=
-
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the files of counsel's office, between Mr. ﬁitoholl and
¥r. Marx, assistant to Mr. Acheson, 1t was understood that
sounsel mipht examine documents in the Tyler Kent file for
felevanoy after the committee specified what aspect of the
~agse was considered pertinent.

The file has not been examined as the committee has not
advised counsel what aspect of the case was considered perti-
nent.

Senator Brewster: This is the first I ever heard of
that. I never heard of the Acheson letter and I never heard

of this point that they wanted to know what was pertinent.

N We repeatedly discussed 1t in the committee and stated the

pertinency when the matter came up.

The Chairman: I had a letter from Mr. Tyler Kent stating

t.he oomm;ttee in regard to Pearl Herbor. If I can find that
ijetter I think it might be well to put 1t in the record.

(The letter above referred to, dated December 17, 1945,

1s as follows:)
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December 17, 1945
'+ Hon. Alben W, Barkley

I .
iichairman, Pearl Harbor Committee
|

| Senate Office Bullding

{

Washington, D, C,

Sir:

Various recent newspaper references, and within the last

few days some expressions attributed to membors of Congress,
seem to imply that I am expected to testify before the Pearl
Harbor Committee of which you are the Chairman,

To clarify my position, may I respectfully state that

since my arrival in America from England on December 3rd last,

I have remained ready at all times to present any information

| that I have to your committee or to any other official body.

I can think of nothing within my own knowledge that would
throw light on events directly connected with our ocountry's
disaster at Pearl Harbor. But I shall gladly submit upon re-
quest, for whatever significance you may attach to them, any
of the facts with which I happened to become familiar in
Zurope, and because of which, to prevent my 1mparf1ng them to
the American Congress in 1940, I was seoretly and I think very
unjustly and 1llegally tried and imprisoned in England,

Respectfully,

/8/ Tyler Kent

I2112 Wyoming Avenue, N, w

CRascarw.. = o= a & .
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1 am not interested in Tyler Kent. I am interested in matters

|

2 |l of our State Department vhich, in my judgment, may have &

4 || relevancy. And I am still disturbed and concerned at the

|

s |l nandling of this matter.

a | The Chairmsn: Did you ask that this communication be

T made a part of the record?
8 Mr. Lane: I didn't ask, but we have 1it.
9 The Chairmen: Let it go in as part of the hearings today.

10 (The matter above referred to 1s as follows:)

11
12

13

14

13

16

17

18

19
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1 Tyler Kent

z Nov. 3, 1946 Senator Brewster requested by letter all

3 || 8tate Department reports and inquiries between washington and
3 || London on the Tyler Kent affalr.

5 Nov. 6, 19456 By memo General Counsel, Mr. Mitchell, ad-
8 ||vised Senator Brewster the request had been forwarded to the
7 .|| State Department.

8 Nov. 20, 1945 Dean Acheson, Under Secretary of Statle,

o ||by letter stated that Kent, formerly employed as a code clerk
10 in the Ameriocan =mbassy in London, was arrested in London 1in
11 May 1940 and convioted by a Brj.tioh court in October 1940 for
12 || violation of the British Official Secrets Act. He was con-
13 vioted of obtaining and communication documents which might
14 be useful to the enemy for a purpose prejudicial %o the in-
15 terests and safety of Greatb Britain and of stealing one of

16 || those doouments. The letter concluded

17 "This department does no® understand how the facts con-
18 cerning the arrest and conviction of Kent, or correspondence
1o |l between the Department and the American Embassy in London in
20 regard to the matter, could be considered material to the

21 Committee's investigation within the meaning of the President's
22 order of October 23, 1940. Therefore, the Department'iu

23 i unable to comply with the request of Senator Brewster.,"

21 In subsequent conversations with Mr, Marks, Assistant

25 to Mr. Acheeon, it was understood that counsel might examine
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documents in the Tyler Kent file for relevancy after the
Committee apecified what aspect of the case was considered
pertinent. .

The £ile has not been examined, as the committee has

not advised GCounsel what aspeot of the case was considered

CONGRESS OF TH® UNITED gTATES

Joint Committee
on the Investigatlion of the
Pearl Harbor Attack

Hon. William D. My tchell November 93, 19456

Room 201, Senate office Bldg.
Wwashington, D. C.
Dear Mr. Mitchell:

Would you kindly seocure for me copiles of all dtate Depart-
ment reports and ingquirles between Washington and London On the
Tyler Kent affalr?

Thanking you for this courtesy, I am

Sincerely ypura :
/s/ Owen Brewster

owen Brewster, U.S. 8.

' . November 8, 194D

your request of November 3rd for loge of ships has been

g PR
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presented to the Navy Department.

‘ Respecting your request of November 3rd as %o summaries

of "off the record" testimony before the Army Board, we in-

atituted inquiry about thal sometime ago, with the hope that

someone made some notes about 1%, but so far we hgve not found

that anyone dld s8o0.

Ag to the Admiral Hewlt?d Testimony, our only copy was

1o0aned to Senator Ferguson and has not been returned.

Your recuest for State Department reports and inquiries
petween Washington and London on the Tyler Kent affalr has

been presented to the gtate Department.

William D, Mitchell

November 20, 1945
My dear Mr. Mjtchell:

T pefer to your letter of November 9, 1945, referring %o
this Department a letter dated November 3, 1945 to you from
Senator Brewster, in which genator Brewster requested that you
aeoure‘for'him copies of all Sgate Department reporte and in-
quiries between Washington and London on the Tyler Kent affalr,

3. Con. Res. 27, establishing the Joint Committee on the
Investigation of the Pearl Earbor Attack, provides that the
Committee "ehall make a full and complete investigation of the

| facts relating to the events and circumstances leading up to

| or following the attack made by Japanese Armed Foroes upon

/

]
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1 ||Pearl Harbor in the Territory of Hawall on December 7, 1941

2 |{##% " The President's order of October 23, 1945, addressed
3 |lto this and other Departments instructs the Secretary of

4 State to make avallable to the Joint Committee, for such use
5 ||as the Committee may determine, any information in his pos-

6 ||session "material to the investigation.," In pursuance of

4
!
|
1
|

7 |l this order, this Department has made available to the Com-

8 ||lmittee Counsel all information in its possesslon which is

o (|material to the investigation.

10 - Mr. Tyler G. Kent, formerly a‘olerk in the Foreign

11 Service employed as a code olerk in the Amerioan Tmbassy in

12 |{ London, was arrested in London in May 1940 and convioted by

13 a British court in October 1940 for wiolefion o7 rhe British
14 Official Seoreta Act, He was conviocted of obtaining and

15 communicating documents which might be useful to the enemy

3 QA "NOAONIHSYM ""INVYd & QuYM

16 || for a purpose prejudicial to the interests and safety of

17 Great Britain and of stealing one of those doouments, There

18 1s enclosed herewith for your further information, a copy of
19 a relsafne to the press dated September 2, 1944 conocernlng the
20 Kent case, | | i
21 This Depaftment does not understand how the facts con-

22 || cerning the arrest and conviotion of Kent, or correspondence

23 || between the Department and the American Zmbassy in London
24 in regard to the matter, could be considered materlal to the i

25 Committee's investigation within the meaning of the President's
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order of October 23, 1946, Therefore, the Department 1s

unable to comply with the request of Senator Brewster.
Sincerely yours,
signed Dean Acheson
: Under Sgoretary
Znolosure:

Press release No. 405, September 2, 1944,
The Honorable |
William D. Mytchell, General Counsel,

Joint Comnmittee on the Investigation
of the Pearl Harbor Attack
Congress of the United States.

In subsequent conversations wlth Mr. Marx, it was under-
stood that counsel might examine doocuments in the TK file for
relevancy after the Committee specified what aspeot of the
case was considered pertinent,

DEPARTMENT OF 8TATE
FOR THE PRZSS September 2, 1944
No. 406

The Department of State has taken note of recent in-
quiries and newspaper reports regarding the oase of Tyler Kent,
former employee of the American Zmbassy at London and the
Office of Foreign Service Administration has been instruoted

to review the matter thoroughly and prepare a comprehensive

report. The following ie the text of the report:




CB-6

D 4 ‘NOLODNIMSYM "INYd ¥ QuYM

10
11
12
13

14

16
17
18
19
<0
2l
22
23
24

25

it - 14,693

Tylef Kent, American Citlzen, an employee of the Amerioan

| Foreign Service assigned to London, was tried and convioted

under the Official Seorets Act (1911) of Great Britaln before

|| the Central Cplminal Court at the 014 Bailey, London, 1in

October, 1940. The charges agalnst him were the obtaining and

|
| delivering to an agent of a forelgn country (CGermany) coples

| or abstracts of documents which might have been direotly or

indirectly useful to the enemy, and which were, at the same
time, prejudicial to the safety or interests of Great Britaln,
Inocidental to the proceedings against him, 1% was brought

out that he had violated the Larceny Aot of 1916 of Great

|| Britain by the theft of documents which were the property

of the Government of the United States in the custody of the
American Ambassador, London. The above mentlioned were found

proven by a Jjury on the basie of evidence presented during

allegedly anti-Jewish and pro-Nazl,

The background of the case and the oclrcumstances leading
up to Kent's arrest and trial were as follows: Kent, at
the age of 22, had entered the Forelgn Service as a clerk,
his first assignment having been to the Amerlcan “mbassy at
Moscow. He was later transferred to the American Eﬁbaasy,

London, arriving there in October, 1939, He was assigned to

\tho trial. Kent had worked through a confederate who was
u
r

the code room as & code clerk, where his duties were %o

encode and decode telegrams. Before entefing the service he

had attended Princeton Univeraity, the Sorbonna (Paris), the
)
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University of Madrid, and George Washington Unlverslity, He
had acquired several foreign languages, including Russian,
Ffonoh, German and Itallan,

On May 18, 1940, a representative of the London Police
Headquarters at Scotland Yard called at the Zmbassy to
report that Kent had become the object of attention by
Scotland Yard through his assoclation with a group of persons
suspected of oonduoting*pro-german activities under the cloak
of anti-Jewleh propaganda. Prominent in this group was
Anna Wolkoff, a naturalized British subject of Russian origin,
The daughter of a former Admiral of the Imperial Russlaﬁ
Navy. Mise Wolkoff had reslded in Great Britain since
emigrating, with her father, from Russia rolloﬁing Tthe
Bolshevist revolutlion, had been hospltably recelved and had
made a considerable ocircle of friends among Londoners of
standing, esome of whom had asslisted in setting up the Wolkoff
family in a small business. After the outbreak of the present
war, the British police had become interested in Miass Wol-
koff's activities, bellieving that she was in sympathy with
certain of Germany's objectives, that she and some of her
assoclates were hostlile to Britaln's war effort, that she
was involved in pro-German propaganda, that she had a channel
of communication with Germany and that she was making use of
that channel of communication.

Kent had bheen ohserved by Scotland Yard as having been
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in frequent contact with Anna t_!oltorf and in touch with

| others of a group known to her. Among other things, it had

| been noted that Kent and Miss Wolkoff were sharing an auto-

mobile and that Mise Wolkoff frequently drove this ocar, us-

ing gasoline allegedly suppliedﬁby Kent. Socotland Yard was

| now convinced that Anna Wolkoff was recelving confidential

|
| information from Kent and stated that she would be arrested

on May 20. The police added that on the same day they oon-
gidered it highly desirable to search the rooms ocoupled Dy
Kent. In reply to an inquiry made by British authoritles,

Ambassador Kennedy with the approval of the Department, in-

formed such authorities of the walver by this Government of
the privilege of diplomatic immunity. Sootland Yard there-
upon 1ngioated that a search warrant would be issued and that

Kent's rooms would be searched on May 20, 1940,

The possibility that an employee of the EZmbassy having
soccess to the confidential codes, Wwas making improper use of
the material entrusted to him in the course of his work was
of the utmost concern to Ambassador Kennedy and to the Govern-
ment of the United States. Preservation of the seorecy of
this Government's means of communicatlon with 1ts establishments
abroad is a matter of fundamental lmportance to the conduct
of our forelgn relations. In the clroumstances described,

1t wae imperative that Ambasaador Kennedy ascertain, and as-

certain immedintely, whether Kenl wae guilty of a vioclation

|-

4
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of trust. There was every reason, in the interest of the
American Government, for the walving of diplomatic immunity
and for allowing the British authoritles (who dlone had the
means of obtaining the evidence) to proceed in an effort ‘L"o
prove or disprove their susploclona. In this connection 1t
may be noted that it 1s well established in internatlonal law
that the so-called immunity of an employee or'é diplomatioc
miesion from oriminal or oclvll processes may be renounced or
waived by the sending et:.ate at any time.

The search of Kent's room wae conducted acoording to
plan, an officer of the Zmbassy being present throughout,
It revealed that Kent had in his posseselon coples of Zmbassy
material totaling more than 1,500 jndividual papers. He
also had two newly-made duplicate keys to the index bureau
and the code room of the Zmbassy, these being unauthorized
and in addition to the keys furnished him officlally for
his use as a code olerk. He explalned that he had had these
keys made so that in the event he should ever be transferred
from code work to another seotion of the Embassy he would
at11l have access to the code room., Also found in his posa-
session were two photographic plates of Embassy documents
believed to have been made by confederates for the purpose

of endeavoring to transmit printe thereof to Germany, and

certain pr;nted propaganda material vhioch was prejudiocial

to the British conduvet of the war, The pollos also established

R
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that some of the papers found had been transmitted to an agent

|

I of a foreign power,

An examination of the documents found in his room indi-

cated that Kent had begun classifying the material by subjeot,

but this work was far from completed. They couvered practically
every subject on which the Zmbassy was carrying on corres-
pondence with the Department of State. As may be supposed,
they Aincluded copies of telegrams embodying information ool-
lected by the Tmbassy which otherwise would not have been
permitted to leave Great Britain without censorship. As may
be likewise supposed, they contained information which would

| have been useful to Germany and which Great Britain would not

have permitted to reach Germany. It 1s of interest %o note,

in this connection, that Kent had, during his service in

| London, written to the Charge d'Affaires of the American

“mbassy in Berlin asking his assistance in arranging for his
(Kent's) transfer to Berlin, When questioned as to what he
would have done with the doocuments in his possession had
he been transferred to Germany, Kent replied that he could
not state what he would have done with them; he regarded the
question as a hypothetical one.

Regardless of the purpose for which Kent had taken this
material from the Zmbassy, he had done so without authoriza-

tion, in violation of the most elementary principles governing

the rules for the preservation of the searocy of %“he Governmenit's
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correspondence. By his own showing he had, while ocoupying

a very speoial position of confidence, within the Embasay, ;

displayed a shocking disregard for every principle of decency f
|

and honor so far as his obligations toward the United Sg~tes \

were concerned, The removal of so large a number of docu-
ments from the Zmbassy premises compromised the whole confi-
dential communications system of the United States, bringing
into question the seocurity of the secret oclphers, It was
obviously impossible to continue his services, and Kent was
dismissed from the Government service as of May 20, 1940,
Thereafter the guestion of diplomatioc 1mmuﬁ1ty naturally did
not arise.

So far as the Brltish police were concerned, the evidence

found in Kent's room was such as %o convinoce them of the

| necesgity of detaining him at Brixton Prison pending investl-

gation of the use he had made of the doouments in his posaens;on
and the true implications of his connection with Anna Wolkoff,
Ambassador Kennedy, with the consent of the Department of

State, agreed to Kent's detentlion,

On May 28 a representative of 8cotland Yard informed the
Zmbassy that investigations were proceeding, that the case
became progressively more complex, and that 1t could not be
cleared up quickly. It was believed, however, that there
would be a case for prosecution against Kent and Anna Wolkoff

under the 0ff1clal Sgorats Act of the United Xingdon.

2



@

CB=-12

@ G "NOLODNIHSYM "TNYd § QuUYM

10

11

12

13

14

16

17

18

10

20

21

e2

23

24

25

i
l
|

|

} |
*was attended by the Ameriocan Consul General It was held in

14,689

Kent's trial eventually commenced Auguet 8, 1840, and

camera because of the harmful effeots to British counter-
espionage efforts which were to be antiotpateé if certailn
of the evidence became public. Prior to the trial the Amer-
ican Consul General in London had called upon Kent (July

31, 1940) at Brixton Prison. The Consul General informed

him that he would be taken to court the following day and

formally charged with offense under the 0ffioclal Seorets Act

|

|

of the United Kingdom, 1.e., obtaining documents for a pur-

pose prejudiclal to the safety or interests of the United

| KAngdom which might be directly or indirectly useful to an

enemy. The Consul General inquired whether Kent‘had a lawyer
to represent him, to whioch Kent replied that he had not,
and that he had not given the matter any thought., - The
Consul General advised him that he should be represented
by a lawyer and agreed to asseist in getting in touch with
a sultable solicitor. Kent was subsequently placed in touch
with a lawyer, whom he engaged to represent him during the
trial,

On Og¢tober 28, 1840, the Jury found Kent guilty of vio-
lating the Officlal Seorets Act. The sentence was postponed
until completion of the trial of Anna Wolkoff. On November 7,

1940, Kent was sentenced to seven years' penal servitude and

Anna Wolkoff was senténced to ten veara. FKent'e ettorneys
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t || applied for permission to appeal. On February 5, 1941, this

2 || application was rejected by a penal of Judges'whidhrincluded

3 the Lord Chief Justice.

4 In reviewing the Kent case 1t 1s important to bear in

6 mind the ocircumstances surrounding it. At the time of Kent's

8 || arrest amd trial Great Britsin was at war and the United
7 States was not, The case involved a group of people sus-

8 || pected of subversive activities, The evidence relating to

9 || individuals of the group was inextricably mixed, and the

10 aoctivities of no single suspect could be separated from the

; 11 | aotivities of the otheras., The interest of Great Britain in
é 12 such a case, at a tita when it was fighting for 1ts exist-
g 13 ence, was therefore preeminent. Deep as was the concern
g 14 of the Government of the United S¢ates over a betrayal of
§ 16 trust by one of its employees, 1t 1s hardly concelvable that
’ 16 it would have been Justified in asking the Government of
17 Great Britain to wailve Jurisdiction over an American citlzen
18 || in the oircumstances desoribed., Kent was within the Jjurig-
19 || diction of the British courts, and all the evidence, witnesses,
20 || et cetera, were available to the British courts. Moreover,
2t || 1t was, as has been mentioned, in the interest of the United
0 22 || States to have determined immediately on the spot, where the

23 || evidence was avallable, whether or not one of its employees

24 in a position of trust was violating such trust. The question

25 whether the United States will prefer additional chargss against




D A 'NOLONIHSYM 'TNvyd ¥ Quvym

10

12

13

14

15

18

17

18

10

20

2l

22

23

24

25

Kent will be deocided after his release from imprisonment in

|
a
|
!
‘l Great Britain and he again comes under the jurisdiotion of

our courts,
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Senator Brewster: What 1s the disposal of the matter?

Mr. Richardson: It leaves the Tyler Kent business

l1ike Mohamet, half-way between heaven and earth. A request

1s made of the State Department and they reply that they don't
think it relevant. It was discussed three or four times in
=he committee in detail that that was the position of the
3tate Department. Ve have never recelved any committee diretlon
as to what it wanted to do with respect to the position taken

hy the State Department and it stands there now and we offer

1% so that the record will show that 1t, at least, was not

overlooked .
The Chairman: As counsel says this matter was brought
up time and ﬁime apain and no action was taken in the committee.
As T recall, nobody ever made a motion to take action. It
wes left that way.
Senator Brewster: If the Chairman will permit, each time

T brought it up the Chairman requested me to defer 1t and

said that the matter would be taken up subsequently.
The Chairmen: I don't recall that.

senator Brewster: Several times you asked me to defer,

|
| not to press it.

The Chalrman: I haven't talked to the Senator from Malne
about 1t or in his presence for at least three months. The
sonversations were always in the committee.

genator Brewster: That 1s ripght.

i
|
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The Chairman: Not as individuals.

Senator Brewster: They were always in the committee.
Every timﬁ the matter was taken up I stated why I felt it
vas important for us to have access to this information. And
the last time was when we were trying to complete the record,
¥ think some time in February, and we had two or three other
ratters, the Hull and Stimson.mattars up, and the Chalirman
aupgested that we defer further consideration, that we wvould
take it up subsequently, and I deferred it.

The Chairman: I don't recall that. But if there 1s &
record of it the record will show it.

Senator Brewster: It was an executive session; I don't
think we had a record.

The Chairman: The ﬁent ma.tter wes brought up in open
~o2gsion several times, as I recall. Whatever the record shows
T stand by.

senator Brewster: Am I to understand that this matter
is now to be ignored? I certainly do not accept the State
Department!s judgment as to what is relevant after the revela-
tions we had from them on various matters, and I think the
record is left in an awkvard position, when they are willing
for counsel to look at the record and that has not been done,
as a result of the committee not taking action.

T now move that counsel be requested to look at the

racord and report to us whether or not there is anything of
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The Chairmen: If that will involve any further hearings
and involves an extenslon of this hearing, so that we cannot
complete this record today, as far as I am concerned, &s an
1ndividual member, I vote apainst the motion.

genator Brewster: I make that motion.

The Chairman: In favor of the motlon?

Senator Brewster: Aye.

The Vice Chairman: No.

The Chairman: NoO.

senator Brewster: That makes the record very clear.
One more count in the'indictment.

The Chairman: ‘e are not indicting you.

Mr. Lane: Mr. Chairman,‘with respect --

genator Brewster: I would like to have a roll call on
that.

T move that the counsel shall comply ﬁith.the suggestion
of the State Department that the counsel may examine the Kent
records in the State Department and report to us whether or

not it would appear that they are relevant.

Mr. Murphy: Mr. Chairman, may I make a statement on that,
as T wesn't here before.

The Chairman: Mr. Murphy.

Mr. Murphy: T would 1like to state that Congressman Keefe

=nd Congressman Gearhart, members of this committee, spent
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scveral hours with Tyler Kent, discussed the matter thoroughly,
and reported to the committee in executlve session that Tyler
Keat himself, as well as each of the salid members who discussed
the matter with Tyler Kent, stated that he knew nothing about
?2arl Harbor and couldn't contribute anything.

Senator Brewster: I would like to make a 1little statement.

T do not think that the gentleman from Pennsylvania, or
+4e other members of the committee, saw any evidence as to
make us think that statement completes what the situation 1s.

Tt was thoroughly understood in executive committee dis-
sussions, and I think in the record as well, that there were
some 12 to 1500 messages between a certain Naval person,
otherwise known as Winston Churchill, and Mr. Franklin D.
Roosevelt, which were items about which a great deal of the
vreliminaries to this world war evolved, and it i1s a fair
vresumption that in connection with this affalr and the alleged
+haft of certain of these documents that the stats Department
sacords will disclose these communications which never have
been made available to thls commitiee.

Whether or.not they have a relevancy to the preliminaries
%o our becoming involved in the war could only be determined
by investipation. That has been clearly and repeatedly stated
as the reason why I felt this record should be looked over.

T have never been interested in !Mr. Tyler Kent or in

nis evidence. I have been offered an oppprtunity to talk with
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Mr. Tyler Kent and I have not been interested. But I am
intierested in what the reﬁord of the State Department shows
s to these communications. And J think that this committee
is making very clear thelr desire to leave certain dark recesses
unexplored in their continued refusal to even permit counsel
to examine thils record and the other records of the State
Department in this connecﬁion.

Mr. ﬁurphy: Senator Barkley?

The Chairman: No.

Mr. Murphy: Mr. Cooﬁer?

The Viece Chairman: No.

Mr. Murpﬁs: Senator Brewster?

Senator Brewster: Aye.

Mr. Murphy: No.

Affirmative one: negative three.

The Chairman: The motion is lost.

Go ahead.

Mr. Lane: With reference to the requests whilich have
bsen made on the recofd by members of the committee throughout
tme hearings and with reference to the requests they have
vade in writing, counsel is in a position to state that
except for those brought to our attention just prilor to this
time, in this meetinp, all of the requests have been answered
ny the various departments, one way or another. Those 1n

writing from the various members wvere in general answered 1in
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l
d writing by the counsel to the various committee members,
l

l
!

transmitting the replies of the Department. Those that were

oz the record we tried to answer by putting the material either

guestion and asking whether he desired the information be
piaced in the record.

Senator Brewster: I understand your statement on the
I7ent affair was in the record, was it; your statement of' the
discussions and the letter was put in?

Mr. IAne: Yes, sir.

Mr. Richardson: Mr. Chalrman, in continuation of making
the record complete, I should like to call the committee's
attention to a letter from the Var Départment under date
of April 29, 1646 with reference to a request of Senator
Brewster of April 16:; a letter of April 30, 1946 to me from
(irace G. Tully, which is self-explanatory; together with a
ietter of May 3, 1946 to me from the Secretary of State,
signed by Herbert S. Marks, which is aelf-e;planatory; letter
of May 13, 1946, from Commander Baecher of the Navy Department
in response to my request of April 25, 1946, which is self-
axplanatory.

Moy they be extended on the record?

The Chairman: So ordered.

I
in the record itself or advising the ‘member who asked the
(The matter above referred to is as follows:)
|
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gs 1 1 WAR DEPARTNENT

2 |} WASHINGTON
|

3 Room 4D761

4 | The Pentagon

5 l 29 April 1946
|

6

» || MoNORANDUM FOR MR. RICHARDSON:

|

8 Nith reference to your memorandum of April 25 for-

0 | warding Senator Brewster's request of April 16 for all

10 |l commmnications between the Britlsh Government in London

; :1 |land our Government in #ashington on November 25, 26 and 27, 1941,
O
5 : 12 la gsearch of the War Depertment flles discloses no such commi-
4
C
é 13 {({nications.
: 14 43/ ROB&RT M. DIGGS
Q
-4
: 15 Capteain,. AUS
o
< r
16 l N
- | 12 May 1946
18
19 || MM ORANDUM ..:
20 ||To: Mr. 3eth W. Richardson.
(. 21 L' In response to your request deted April 25, 1946,
il

22 || for "copies of communications concerning Javan and/or the

-

T g E——————— -,

3 || Fer Bast which were transmitted between the British Government |
23 I|in London and our Government in Nashington on November 25, 26 ;
25

&nd 27 1941 eand which n w oA e 2 BE A P, g '-
| : : Ow arpear in the Nevy Depertment G RCT

- |
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{
. gs 2 1 i*you.are advised thet & search of the neTtinent riles of the
2 | Navy Departmsnm reveals DO adispatches of this nature.
3 ‘1‘ There &Ie; howeveT, in Nevy riles, messages petween
4 Lbha'ﬂavy pepartment and'thafaritish Admirelty foF 05, 26 and
5 27 November 1941, conies of which were rurniahad‘prior counsel
g |l on 14[November 1945, 88 follows: |
-
8 November 2510052 Admirelty TO opM ev
o o 251114% Admirally o OpNav
10 ‘ 2512054 adcirelty to CNO
E 11 : 251733 opNav 1O pdmiralty
; 12 :' 252229 Aﬁmiralt.y vo Spenavo
c -
; 13 - 2,61 7% b aAdmirelty UO opNav
% 14 . 262251 opNav tO gpenavo foriAdmiralty
% 15 * ; 2700195% Admirel Uy to OpNav
; " 2712 507 admiralty to OpRav

22 |

23 | gritish Admiral bty .

24 \reqpire a consider
qesire th

14,699

d to above,

should pe .mad®

obteining of such
gince 1v is

The
not xnown

gble period of time.

e ocon gent of the
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| me3sages, no proceedings will be initigted by the Navy toward

|that end unless and until further advice is received fram you.,

F

/3/ John Ford Baecher.

Commander, USNR.

DAPARTNANT OF STATE

NASHINGTON

= (— p—

* coples of communications concerning Japen and/or the Far

#ast which were transmitted between the British Government

in London and our Government in ¥ashington on November 295,

26, and 27, 19417,

-

#nclosed are photostatic copies of four documents which

are being furnished in accordance with your request. After

a careful search of the Department of State files, these docu-
ments, other then those alresdy furnished to the Joint Committes,
appear to be the only communications between the United States

and the British Governments releting to Japan end /or the rFar

=

ast covering the three days specified. The ocuments which have
already been furnished ere the following:

(1) Conversation between the Secretsry of State and

the British Ambgssador, which attached memorsndum
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from the British Embassy, November 25, 194l
(Zxhibit 18);

(2) Message "For the Prosident from the Former Naval
Person",‘Nommber 26, 1941 (&Exhibit 2Z); and

-

(3) Conversation between the Under Secretary of State
| and the British Ambassador. November 27, 1941l
(£xbibit 18).
Sincerely yours,
/S/ Herbert S. Marks

Assistant to the Under Secretary

| The Honorgble

seth ¥, Richardson, General Counsgel,
Joint Committee on the Investigation

of the Pearl Harbor Attack,

Ccongress of the United Steates

- s W e D -,

3000 Connecticut Avenue,
H&Shingbon, De Co

April 20, 1946,

Dear Mr., Richardson:-

After receiving y air letter of April 25th, I agaln
went through the files of the late President Roosevelt and I
find the only communications between our government and the
British Government on the detes you mention were sent tLo your

Committee. They ere as follows:
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Message from the former Navel Person to the Presi-

e dent, dated November 26, 1941, end signed by Ambassador Winant.

| I quote the beginning of the message - "Your message about Japean

received today. Also full accounts from Lord Halifax of dls-

h cussions and your counter project to Jepan oOn which Foreign

| secretary has sent some commentsi”

Copy of a "lMemorandum of Conversation”, dated Novem-

ber 25, 1941 - 3ubject "Suggested cheanges in Modus Vivendi" which

3ecretary Hull had with the British Ambagssador, end attached to

|1t a memorandum given to Secretary Hull by the British Ambgssador.

Also, I find a message from the President to the

Former Navel Person, dated November 24, 1941 which stertis as

——-‘l_ﬂ-_-—_l'

follows: *“On November 20th the Japanese Ambessador communicated

to us his proposals for a Modus Vivendi®.

I hope the agbove information will be of somse help to

you.

Very sincerely yars,

/8/i GRACS G. TULLY

Honorable Seth . ficherdson,
Gencrel Coyrilwel,
Joint Committee on the Investigation
of the Teerl Harbor Attack,
201 Sengte Office Building,
Nashingtaoh, D, C.

. 8. I em sorry but I heve no record of any telephone commu-
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3 CONGR£33 OF THE UNITSD STATAS

4 ' JOINT COMMITTEE

N THE INVSSTIGATICON OF THa

PLARL HARBOR ATTACK

Lay 20, 1946

Sanator Owen 3rewster

10

Room 248, Senate Office Building

11

V¥ashington, D, C,

12

Dear Sengtor.

13 Rerérence 1s made to your letter of April 16, 1946 in which

14 |llyou suggested thet the Committee should have agvallable gll

15 |[communications between the British Government in London and
16 Jlour Government in WNashington on November 25th, 26th and 27th
17 |(of 1941, including any trans-Atlantic telephone communications
18 |lduring those days. Reference is also made to my memc dndum to
19 ||you dated April 17, 1946 concerning your request.,

20 |[IThere are enclosed herewith the following replies to your

21 |irequest.

22 l‘. {eply of Miss Grace G, Tully concerning the files
23 of the late President Roosevelt

24 * 2. Reply of the Department of Stete, with attached

25 | '

Photostats of documents
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2, Reply of the War Department

4, Reply of the Navy Department

|Unless you desire that some of this material should become a
| part of the committee record, I do not contemnlate offering
it in evidence. I shall depend upon you to gdvise me as to
|

your “ishes in the mgatter.

Yours very truly,
/S/ Seth ¥, Richardson

General Counsel

Mr. Richardson: A request was made of me to ascertain

from the War Department whether any copy of the Stimson

'diary, so-called, was in the possession of the War Department,
and on May 22, 1946 I contacted the War Dopgrtment and I have
here the written statement of Mr. Robert N. Diggs, representing
the War Department, as follovs:

"MEMORANDUM FOR MR. RICHARDSON:

"With reference to your oral request today for a copy
of Secretary Stimson!s dlary, I am advised by the 0ffice of
the Secretary of War that the dilary was not regarded as an
official War Dspartment record, and that the War Department
has no copy of it."

That; I think, completes a.il of the record that we have.

That would complete all requests and all other sources which
are ldentif'ied in the record except as we had the discussion

= -
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L1~T2 f
1 ﬁ this morning.
(21) 3.§ I have this to say to the committee, that we have recelved
. 3 ti from the Printing Office two copies of the page-proofs of

4 J t}e exhibits. They are the only two copies we'have to date |
5 i sn our office. These two copies of all exhiblits to date have
8 I veen placed in folders, and are plainly marked for the purpose
7 af facilitating examination of them. They are avallable for
8 ;1 say member of the committee who wants to use them. That,
(9 of course, 1s preliminary to the final copies of all.
10 | The Chairman: That 1s all counsel has to submit by way

5 11 lknf evidence?

g 12 “‘1 Mr. Richardson: That 1s correct.

; 13 | Senator Brewster: When will the printed coples, do you

> _

% 14 +hink, be available, what is the latest estimate?

E 15 Mr. Lene: We heve the entire transcript up to today's

a

18 || hearing in page-proof form. It has to be footnoted to take

17 care of the requests and the answers, to tie them together.
18 That has been done but i1t hasnit been revised by the Printing
o || office. We have in page-proof form all of the exhibits up

20 to those introduced today and it is anticipated that as soon
21 as the Printing 0ffice can handle the materlal introduced

22 today they will be in shape to furnish a final print.

23 The Chairman: How many bound volumes will the testimony

21 || and the exhibits all make up when finally printed?

Mr. Lane- We estimate 35 volumas, Senator.

25 ]

|
|

1]
f
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|
|
! I The Chairman: I hope we can adjourn Congress sometime

2 || during July so I can spend the rest of the year reading them.

Senator Brewster: I still am not clear as to when you

4 think those might be availlable.

5 Mr. Lane: It probably wop't be before three weeks from

8 today.

7 The Chairmen: You mean all of them? |
8 Mr. Lane: All.
e The Chairman: There will be some avallable? {
10 Mr. Iane: The prior proceedings have been set in type

11 and page-proofed. There 1s a copy in the office of each

12 member of the committee and the entire transcript.

‘NOLONIMSYM "INVvd ¥ AQuyMm

13 The Chairman: The committee doesn't have to walt until ,
14 they are bound up in printed form to have them avallable.
s 18 Mr. ILane: No, sir. And the committee doesn't have all I
. 16 copies of the exhibits. We have these two coples that are
17 complete.
18 Senator Brewster: There was some questibn about the |
10 Military Intelligence reports. Do you know about those that "
20 were requested? I have a copy of 1t here. I don't know whether
21 | this has been put in the record. |
*". 22 Mr. Richardson: I don't know a.béut that. E
213 Mr. Lane: I don't beiieve that 1s in the record. T have : .,

243 ' never seen it before. J

26 | Mr. Richardson: I have no objection to putting these !
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‘ ! ‘l in the record as an exhibit.
2 *l The Chairmen: What are they?
3 :' Mr. Richardson: It is entitled "Military Intelligence
i
4 i’; estimate, January 1lst to July 1lst, 1941, prepared by G-2 of
3 li the War Department.”
{ ! Senator Brewster- We have the last six months in. I
7 a thought this should be in. Those are not complete. On what
8 || basis they were selected I do not know. I don't know whether
9 I those relate to the Far East. Do you know what the basis
10 || was?
b 3
:'1 11 | Mr. Masten: I have never seen them before, Senator.
w |
5 12 ln I understood they had been gotten through a request of yours.
r j -
£ A i Senator Brewster: They skip around.
:
§ 14| The Chairman: How long has this been available?
y 4
o 18 :L Mr. Masten: Either Mr. Hannaford or Mr. Gesell had
n

17 months ago.

18 The Vice Chairman: Apparently Mr. Graves presented it

19 here. Where did he get 1t?

20 Mr. Richardson: From Senator Brewster's office, un-

21

18 them and sent them to Senator Brewster, about three or four
i doubtedly.

22 The Chairman: I thought where a Senator made a request

a3 through the committee that the document came back to the
24 committee, not just to the member who made the request.

25 | Mr. Richardson: Mr. Chairman, it hss hapnened that where
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| a committee member made &a request for some documentary

2 evidence, the moment 1t came in, for facility, 1t was trans-
| _ |

3 ‘! mitted to that Senator. Now, this has undoubtedly come in

under the earlier regime and I have never seen it or had my
attention called to it. Since this 1s all official I see
no reason for not putting it in the record.

The Chairman: I ‘have no obiection to it being put in.

I
B T was curious as to why a document like that would come in
months ago and show up on the last day.

i

!

|

|

10 l Mr. Richardson: I can't help you on that.

E 1 i The Cheirman: All right. Without objection let 1t be
é 12 A printed. ‘
:¥‘. 13 l Mr. Lane: Ve ask that be given exhibit No. 182. - |
§ 13 1' The Chairman: So ordered. |
': 15 L ' (The document was marked as i.
T " Exhibit 182.) ‘*‘
(22) a7 ' The Chairman: Is that all counsel has to offer? ¥
18 l Mr. Richardson: I think that completes the record. ‘
19 Just one moment. Let me be clear on this matter of | !y
0 Sené.tor Brewster's request.
r

el 1If those documents that are asked for in his letter to |

22 il me are included in the record as of this date --
l

23 The Vice Chairmen- Do you mean Senator Brewster or |
24 Senator Ferguson? i
23 . Mr. Richardson: Senator Ferguson. :

|
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If they are to be included in the record we will then

2 lf endeavor to pet the documents and see that they go in physically.
3 ! The Chairman: They are, as 1 understood it, to be in-

% ii cluded in the record as of today.

5 ;IE of course, there is this disadvantage about that, and 1t

6 I! applies to everything else that poes in, that we h.e.v_en‘t had

7 ii a chance to see it, none of the committee knows what the

¢ i documents contain, or what statements are made. We are rather

m
I
|
h
9 ]i blind on that subject. But in order that nobody can be
, '

10 1 pre iudiced by it, it was understood that that would go in as
é 1 i of today &nd be a part of today's recpfd.
é_ 12 i Mr. Murphy: Mr. Chalrmen, may I inquire as to whether
. § 13 ;! or not all of the interrogeatorles, some 238 of Senator Brewster
% 14 Fl to Secretary Stimsdn, are novw a part of the record?
o 18 Ii Mr. Masten: You mean those not answered?
a |
16 il Mr. Murphy: Yes.
17 {} Mr. ILane: They are a.ll- in the record.
18 i! The Chairman: All asked, whether answvered or not, all
19 : are made a part of the record.
20 1‘ Mr. I_gne: Yes, sir.
al el Mr. Murphy: TI_:a\: also holds true of Secretary Hull?
. a2 !' The Chairman: The same applles.
23 i;* Senator Brewster: Mr. Chairman, I want to make a speech.
ed !}' The Chairman: Here?
25 Senator Brewster:; Yes.
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The Chairman- This is not the proper tlme. (Laughter)

You have something you vant to say?

Senator Brewster: Yes. I will not tax the time of the
committee unduly.

7 think the unusual if not irregular character of the
situation is 1llustrated by the comment of the Chairman when

he spoke about having this material go into the record which

none of the committee members have seen. We have sat here and
seen a vast stack go in, which, so far as I know, no member
has seen, or had opportunity to see. T think that officially
illﬁstrates the somewhat uniudicial character of the termina-

tion of this. I would not call 1t a legislative divergence

of the minority, but it certainly departs very considerably

from the original program of the committee and from the scope

of the investigation, which has covered a 1ot of pround, had

| a 1ot of latitude, and brought to light a lot of things.
Oon the other hand there havé bean certain twilight 2zones

to penetrate under the policy pursued by those who control

and brown-outs into which the committee has not been permitted
the action.
|

Before the record closes T want to make 1t clear that 1

1

1 do not feel that we have covered the ground we should have.

I'we have gotten T5 or 80 percent of what we wvent after and it

l has been & matter of great interest and value to the American

I

people and has carried out to that extent the very lof'ty purpose

e B —

-
_-.n—----q---"..-._ e N
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ﬁ*whioh.tha Chairmen outlined when he presented his original

L'reaolutian sometime ago.

On the other hand we have faced these problems, and I

i
. ]

l
| seems to me leave us st11l not in a sufficiently good position

want to just enumerate three or four of the items which it

to pass finally on the matters which we were authorized and

directed to carry out.
One is the matter of the Philippine situation, which was
clearly within the scope of the committee &as stipulated by
‘ the Chairman and the Senator from Illinois in colloquy at
| the time the resolution was introduced: and outside of the

? discussion with Adniral Hart when he appeared in connection

with certain other matters that has not been at all gxplored.

In my judgment 1T has a vitally important bearing on

The refusal to have the Grew diary and the Stimson diary

further unfortunate aspect of the matter as it seems To me
clear, from what excerpts we have been permitted to see, that'
they had =& vitally important bearing, and I do not believe
that this committee can fulfill its functions DY permitiing

any other individuals, either inside or outslde of Government,

|

!

|
to determine what is and what 1s not relovant. I believe
that is a matter for the determination of the committee.

The unfortunate aspect of Mr. Hull?s 1llnsss 1i1s something

A —
_—
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| which is clear and we have done the best we could to meet

tMt L

| The telephone communicatlons between London and Washington

have not been able, apparently, to run down. Miss Tully

advises she has no record. It seems to me incredible that

during the period before Pearl Harbor is something which we
communications of that importance between the heads of state

vere not made a matter of record. If they were not made a

If they were made a matter of record I believe that thils

matter of record it seems to me there was serious derelictlon.
committee should have knowledge regarding them.

There are many

I think that covers some of the ltems.
other unexplored fields in the higher echelons which it

seems to me most unfortunate that the committee has not been

able to explore and expose.

‘ T want to conclude by saying that T do not feel this

| 1nvestigation should be terminated at this time or at this

vanted this to be a matter of public record at this time.

The Chair wishes to state in connection

‘point and T have so voted consistently in the committee. 1
| The Chairman:
1

: with wvhat the Senator from Malne has stated that he thinks

\ that this committee has made as exhaustive, meticulous, careful,
| an investipation of the pertinence or related facts connected

i'with the Peerl Herbor attack as any committee ever made of

|

r anything in connection with an episode, incident, or the
|
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of ficial conduct of men i{n any branch of our Gévernment .

At the time this resolution was introduced by me I was
interrogated by genator Lucas as to whathe'r it was broad enough
to include an inquiry into the Philippine situation, which
involved an attack the following day afbér Pearl Harbor, and
T stated that 1t was, and I still maintain that the resolution
vas broad enough to do that.

The committee has never taken any action to follow up
fhat . Nobody on the committee ever made & motion that we go
to the Philippines or that ve investipate the Philippine end
of it.

Evidently the committee felt that after going into the
immediate related facts pertaining to Pearl Harbor that it
was not essential or necessary that we go into the Philippine
end of it, which may or may not have involved somebody who
happened to be in charge in the Philippines at the time.

sd far as these records of telephone conversatlons are

concerned, I think this committee, and counsel, have felt,

| and the President of the United States, who igssued orders

with reference TO the examination of documents in the State,
War and Naevy Departments, and other departments, and in the
Whité House, realized that Miss Tully, who had been in charge
of those documents, was & reputable, responsible woman of

long experience and high character, T think the committee

felt that she had pbrought to the attention of counsel everything
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i in the President's papers that had any relationship to this

ltinvestigatiog.

So far as the diaries of Mr. Grew and Secretary Stimson

by the committee with respect to diaries kept in Japan con-

sisting of some 13 volumes, many of which contained private
commﬁnts‘and private entries that had nothing to do with Pearl

» are concerned, when Mr. Grew was on the stand he was asked

Herbor, and the question was ralsed, although the committee

| :
never took & vote on 'it, whether the diary should be requested,
as I recall now, but the Chair would say, speaking for himself,
'

that he would not have 0oted, and would not now vote, to require

| long period of years, in his capacity as a diplomat, to make

l Mr. Grev to give his diary, his private diary, kept over a
l
i 1t public and exhibit it before this committee.

|

The same applies-to Mr. Stimson. If he had been able

to appear as a witness members of the committee might have
l examined him about entries in his diary or about statements

l that he was able to refresh his mind on from reading his dlary.

But my attitude about compelling him To make public his private

h diary, from which he has taken anything that has a pertinency

l or relationship to this investigation, 1 certeinly would not

|
“ have voted, as a member, to require him to make that diary

| public.

| T am perfectly willing to take full responsibility as an

ﬂ individual member for that attitude. That is my attitude. 1

|

L

!
{
?
y
X
5
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think that we have made a thorough, complete, broad investi-
pation of this whole matter. T have no doubt that we have,
as part of the evidence in this record, voluminous as 1t 18,
many things that really have no pearing upon the attack on
Pearl Harbor, because they have gone in because members re-
quested them. If they had any relationship to it, well and
good, and if they didn't, why, no harm was done.

T feel that this committee has devoted itself assiduously,
in the midst of great work in other fields of legisletion, to
the task set for it by the C"ongress of the United States, and
personally I feel that 1t hes fulfilled its duty to the
fullest extent expected or required by the country.

Mr. Murphy: Mr. Chalrman --

The Chairman: The pentleman from Pennsylvania.

Mr. Murphy: I would like %o state that Ambassador Grewv,.

| former Ambassador Grew, stated that if his complete diary
were to be placed in the record that 1t would seriously impailr
the work of every American diplomat and Ambassador or repre-
sentative in the foreign field, and that it would seriously
interfere with the protection of American security in future
years, and for that reason I would have voted, had 1t come

to & vote, against insisting upon the presentation of the

diary.

senator Brewster: I would nov wvant anything I have said

to infer a lack oif appreciatlon of the emount of %time which
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the Chairman and the other v‘ery busy members and very re-
sponsible members of both bodies have given.

In my experience 1 have never witnessed more time and
dilipgence given to a specific matter than in this case and
T think that should continue to be a matter of record.

On the other hand, I do feel, as I stated, about this
unexplored field. I am a l1little diaturbea at the Chairman
making a point of the fact that this has not been made an
1ssue or a matter of a motion, so in order to correct the
record I would 1like to comp¥te the record and to make the
three motiona_which, apparentlﬁ, are egssential in order to
1eave no doubt as to the position of the members.

So T move that the committee should further explore
the occurrences at Manila and Clark Field and the Philippines
on December 7 and December 8, 1941.

The Chairman: I suppose from a technical standpoint,
in view of the action the committee has taken about closling
the hearings today, I could declare that motion out of order,
but I will not do so.

senator Brewster: The hearing and the record has not
been closed.

The Chairman: The hearing and the record has been closed.
We will vote on it. Do you want a roll call?

Senator Brewster: No.

The Chairman: As many in favor of the motlon say ajye;
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opposed; the motion is lost.

Senator Brewster: I move that the committee request that

the Grew Diary be made avallable for examination of the
committee and counsel to determine the relevant portions which

can be made a part of the record without detriment to the
public interest.

Mr. Murphy: Mr. Chairman, may I state that means asking
Mr. Grev to produce 10 volumes.

The Cheirman: As many in favor of that motion say aye;

opposed; motion lost.

Senator Brewster: I move the same r quest be made for

I
iy

;
|
|
1 the Stimson diary, under the same circumstances and conditions.
{
i
!
i
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I point out I do not contemplate the publicity which the

' other gentlevan has mentioned, but 1t shall be a wmatter for
| the committee to determine as to the relevancy and importance.

The Chairmen: As many in favor of the motion say "aye";

| opposed, "no". Motion lost.
I should have said a while ago when I was responding to

the suggestions of the Senator from Malne, that the commlittee

feels very grateful to counsel, who have, in all cases, abandoned h

their legal pursuits, their law practice, and the peace and

quietude which they would have otherwise enjoyed, to assist this

3
|

committee; first, in the case of Mr. Mitchell and his assistants, |

Mr. Hannaford, Mr. Masten and Mr. Gesell who, I think, 1n the
gathering of evidence and in going through ths records and the

comprehensive preparation of this Investigation, did as magnifi-

| cent & piece of work as was ever done by any counsel for any

committee in the Congress of the United States.

| Unfortunately, Mr. Mitchell and Mr. Gesell wers compelled

to retire from the investigation because of thelr private
interests, and the probability as has turned out to be the

| fact, that the hearing would drag on beyond the time which they
| :
| could devote to it and in January, I think 1t was, we secured

l the services of Mr. Seth Richardson and Mr. Kaufman, of New ¥York,

| and others, to take up where Mr. Mitchell and Mr. Gesell and

others left off, to pursue this investigation to 1its ultimate

|

*# gonclusion. I% was a difficult task which they assumed 1n

i

a i el i S —

!

i

!
!
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stepping into the Investigation, in the midst of it, and

grabbing up the loose threads and the continulty of the testimony,

in order to move on with it, and they did that in a manner which

I feel sure is imminently satisfactory to the committee, with a

devotion to duty that has never been excelled to wy knowledge;

and, as a matter of fact, notwithstanding the change of counsel

we lost very little time by reason of that. So that the testimony
went on continuously and has now‘be&n.completed.
I want to thank the counsel, all of‘them, from the top
to the bottom, both sets and all sets, and all their asslstants,
| the girls that worked with them and for them. I want to thank

5

; the F.B.I. who were assigned to us by Mr. Hoover for the very

|| efficient and outstanding work they have done.

I wish also to take advantage of this opportunity to thank
the press who have been diligent in their attendance upon the

hearings, who have been fair in reporting the hearings. Obviously,

in a long drawnout hearing like this, over months, i1t is impossiblie
for the newspapers to carry the testimony in full so that the

people who read can get a full account of the testimony and what

really happened. That is perfectly obvious and it is inherent

in the newspaper field. It isn't possible that they could

print every day all that everybody said. But the press has been

diligent, 1t has been fair, 1t has been, I think, constructive,

{

!
i

{

|

and I want to, on behalf of the committee, thank ths press and

the reporters who have sat with us here since last Ssptewber, |

|
|
l
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in undertaking to wmake the public aware of wvhat we wers doing 5
and let the public make up its ownnminﬁ about this episode out ﬂ
in the Pacific Ocean, which they way have done by now or will do
when the final conclusion is reached.

T think one of the valuable things, whatever else may
happen, or whatever else way be saild about the investigation,
whatever the report way contain, one of the-valudble things
and maybe the most valuable of all 1is the fact that all these
people involved in this unfortunate affair have had an oppor-
tunity to tell their story in public and to have 1t reported
0 that the people could read it, hear 1t, and make up their
owvn minds with respect to it.

'That has béen a real service for which I am sure the
committee in its entirety 1s grateful.

T was ahout to include another group. The llalson Trepre-
sentatlives f‘rom the War, Navy and State departments who have
from the beginning worked with coynsel and with the committee
in finding and sorting ths offioial testimony and records which
we have called for. They have been very efficilent. and alvays
at tha beck and call of the committee and its counsel. We are
very grateful to them.

T also wish to include in what I said about the press the_

radio. That is & new field of intelligence and information.

Tt is so important that we have set apart the radio press, and

they are recognized as e, pert of the informational set-up in
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the United States.

All, radio, press, l:la:l.aon,_ F.B.I., and everybody who has
assisted the committee, have our everlasting gratitude; and if
I have left out anybody, consider yourself included.

Senator Brewster: As a representative of the minority,
and since we have had some matters on which we haven't agreed,
I wish to assoclate wyself with the expressions of apprecia-
tion of our distinguished chairman and particularly wish to
thank the press who I think have done an extraordinary job and
have given the American public a fair analysis.

I also wish to théﬁk our distinguished counsel and his
assoclates who have labored in season and out of season in
what wvas sometimes seewmingly an Imﬁgaaible situation.

The Vice Chairman: Now that we are all in accord, 1t would
be a good time td closs.

The Chairman: Yes.

The Chair will announce that today officially closes the

record of this hearing, and the committee will now stand

ad journsd, subject to call by the Chair, and I hope we will
be able to call you early next veek.

(Whereupon, at 12:15 p.w., the committee adjourned.)
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